
DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 111 f13042 . JRC 

Agency Name 

Scope 

AG/G. Mennen Williams Building 

Construct (3) Enclosed Offices - 6th Floor 

Available Funds $ ------------------------
Index Number 03800 

Bid opening date and time 1/9/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/10/2013 

EJ Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

EJ SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate 0 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. 0 
Addendum 0 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ --------------------------------

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Livingston Power Company, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $38,900.00 
233 Brighton Road 4/5/2013 

,--=--·, 

( 1 

Howell Ml 48843 (.;.! 

Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $39,700.00 
4218 Charlar Drive 2/8/2013 (/ ,.1 

Holt Ml 48842 v' 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $40,400.00 
4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 (J 
Holt Ml 48842 

Envision Builders, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $45,107.00 
28036 Oakland Oaks Court 3/14/2014 G Wixom Ml 48393 

Whaley Constructors, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $46,999.00 
114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725 10/10/2014 @ 
Mio Ml 48647 

Silver Star Contracting, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $48,440.00 
1801 Howard Street {9 
Detroit Ml 48216 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Bid Package# 1 

1-i3C Contracting 

2170 Apollo Drive 

Lansing Ml 48906 

P.xiom Construction Services Group, LLC 

1 0638 Rushton Road 

South Lyon Ml 48178 

Perrin Construction Company, Inc. 

8888 E. Lansing Road 

Durand Ml 

s:~abardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Dorwood Road 

Saginaw Ml 

LJ Trumble Builders, LLC 

2331 N. Larch 

Lansing Ml 

48429 

48601 

48906 

Yes 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

2/7/2013 

expires 

2/24/2013 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 111 J13042 . JRC 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

$48,600.00 -

c 
$51,000.00 ,,, 

0 

$53,700.00 

G 
$56,800.00 

/ 

' / J I 

!J 

$63,734.00 
/' 

(:;; 
'-...:/ 
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oMs-
412 

(R 
10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

P!iltlS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package# 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 391 1 12379 . JRC 

DCH/Cass Building Available Funds $ ------------------------
Scope 1st Floor Office Renovation Index Number 68280 

Bid opening date and time 1/9/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/10/2013 

D Director CY.J SAB Architect Bernath-Coakley Associates Architects, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

Adequate D 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. D 
Addendum [I] 

Additional Funds $ ------------------

R~COMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

8iDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE B!D 

Livingston Power Company, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $49,850.00 

233 Brighton Road 4/5/2013 G Hewell Ml 48843 

~11oore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $51,800.00 

4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 /n· 
Holt Ml 48842 07 

La•Jx Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $55,500.00 

42 ·18 Charlar Drive 2/8/2013 (j) 
Holt Ml 48842 

Bossman Construction 5.00% Bond $61,000.00 

6327 W. Coldwater Road @ 
flushing Ml 48433 

Envision Builders, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $61,200.00 

28036 Oakland Oaks Court 3/14/2014 @ 
Wixom Ml 48393 

Whaley Constructors, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $62,300.00 

114 S. Morenci Street, P.O. Box 725 10/10/2014 @ 
iVIio Ml 48647 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Sid Package # 1 

Axiom Construction Services Group, LLC 

1 0638 Rushton Road 

South Lyon Ml 48178 

Perrin Construction Company, Inc. 

8888 E. Lansing Road 

Durand Ml 

LJ Trumble Builders, LLC 

2331 N. Larch 

Lar.sing Ml 

Slue Spader Contractors, Inc. 

13300 Adams 

VVarren Ml 

48429 

48906 

48088 

Yes 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes 

Yes 

expires 

217/2013 

expires 

2/24/2013 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 391J12379 . JRC 

Bond $64,000.00 

Bond $81,400.00 

Bond $91,022.00 

Bond $118,500.00 
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oMs-412 
(R 

10196
) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 
Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid ,~ackage # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 591 J12309 . AGY 

Agency Name 

Scope 

MOOT/Coldwater Welcome Center 

Lift Station Project 

Available Funds $ -----------------------
Index Number 30125 

Bid opening date and time 1/9/2013 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 3/10/2013 

0 Director 

BIDDER: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[J SAB 

AWARD: 

Architect 

FUNDS: 

Adequate [] 

Revised W.O./M.O.P. [] 

Addendum [] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

Additional Funds $ -----------------

BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS 

Mark A. Eggleston, L TD/M & E Excavating 

13792 CR653 

Gobles Ml 

Livingston Power Company, LLC 

233 Brighton Road 

Howell Ml 

49055 

48843 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contracting, In 

5501 E. Clinton Trail 

Eaton Rapids 

T.H . Eifert, Inc. 

3302 W. St. Joseph 

Lansing 

Ml 48827 

Ml 48917 

[J NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND 

Check 

$2,268.00 

Yes expires 

4/5/2013 

1078 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

5.00% Bond 

591 I 12309 . AGY 

BASE BID 

$45,345.00 

$69,000.00 .. 

G 

$75,525.00 ~ 

(J) 

$78,500.00 

12· 
81 
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